ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Answer to Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 7-4 Date: 13/07/2017
From: Mr Chansey Paech To: Hon. Lauren Moss
Portfolio: Tourism & Culture Agency: Tourism & Culture

Subject: Outcomes and Performance Indicators for Sport and Recreation

Answer

See attached



ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 7.4 Date: 21/06/2017
From: Mr Chansey Paech To: Hon. Lauren Moss
Portfolio: Tourism & Culture Agency: Tourism & Culture

Subject: Outcomes and performance indicators for Sport and Recreation

QUESTION:

We understand the rationale for merging agencies, but the budget paper no longer includes
outcome and performance indicators of key sections such as sport and recreation. Parks and
Wildlife merged with the Department of Tourism and Culture, yet they still have their own
section in Budget Paper Three, whereas Sport and Rec. appears not to. Are there outcomes
and performance indicators for Sport and Recreation?

ANSWER:

Sport and Recreation is a highly valued and a key area of public policy for this Government.

The Budget Paper 3 2017-18 Output: Tourism and Culture reflects the amalgamation of
Sport and Recreation, Parks and Wildlife Commission, Arts and Museums, Heritage and
Tourism NT into the Department of Tourism and Culture.

The Territory Wildlife Parks is a Government Business Division and as such continues to be
reported as a separate entity in Budget Paper 3.

Key Performance Indicators for the Tourism and Culture Output as reported in Budget Paper
3 include Sport and Recreation.
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